

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT #76

Safety Committee Meeting Minutes

Location: Zoom

Date: **11-16-2021**

Time: 3:30 PM

Place: Zoom

Grounds/Facility	Tony Hammock				
District Rep	Ashley Kirkhart	X		Principal - OES	Tina Maher
Certified	Robin Tysoe	X		Principal -OJSH	Tracy Ross
Classified	Randy Martsof				

MINUTES:

ACCIDENTS & INCIDENTS:

Discussed these items.

- Westridge metal vent in gym. Has it been remedied? **No information**
- Zipper on OES Playground - What makes it susceptible to student injury? **Tina explained that a strap or something that students can reach the handle of the zipper would help. Students don't fall off, they fall trying to reach the zipper.**
- Paper cutter safety guards. All paper cutters need a safety guard in place. Turn in any that do not and order new. **Tina and Tracey will ensure any paper cutters without a safety guard will be brought in.**

SAFETY INSPECTIONS:

Discussion of the safety inspection reports led by each building. Copies of reports need to be turned in to the DO.

Tina states that the pavement at the bus drop off location needs to be repaired. She is removing a table under the play shed and that she has requested ball walls on the playground be removed as well. She would like totes for classroom snacks and had questions about drop cords in classrooms. Tracey did not have information to provide and was going to discuss safety inspections in her Admin meeting.

SAFETY SUGGESTIONS:

Robin asked if there are funds associated with safety costs provided by ESSER. She would like to have an air purifier in her classroom. Possibly one in every room. Questions will be brought to Administration.

Next meeting: December 14, 2021